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Message

From: Balakrishnan Angela (Communications) [/O=DTI/OU=DTIHQ/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ABALAKRISHNAN]

Sent: 05/07/2013 14:53:48 i )

To: Whitehead Mike (ShEx) i GRO i: Batten Peter (ShEx) | GRO ; Gibson
Will (ShEx)i GRO ;

Subject: RE: Draft Second Sight report into POL's Horizon system

Great thanks

Angela Balakrishnan

Press Olfficer

Employment Relations, Trade and Postal Issues Desk
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills Press Olffice

Email:i GRO

Phone:i GRO :

Mobile (BlackBerry): - 68873
Out of hours media calls-i. ____GRO

http://www.bis.gov.uk/newsroom
Follow BIS Press Office on Twitter @BISpressoffice

From: Whitehead Mike (ShEXx)

Sent: 05 July 2013 15:54

To: Balakrishnan Angela (Communications); Batten Peter (ShEx); Gibson Will (ShEx)
Subject: RE: Draft Second Sight report into POL's Horizon system

Ange

Think weekend press officers should have the tip off but respond to any weekend enquiries

with a holding line of 'Report not yet published so can't comment'.
Mike

Mike Whitehead

Department for Business, Innovation and Skills
Shareholder Executive

Royal Mail and Postal Services

1 Victoria Street

London SW1H OET

GRO

From: Balakrishnan Angela (Communications)

Sent: 05 July 2013 15:39

To: Batten Peter (ShEx); Gibson Will (ShEx); Whitehead Mike (ShEx)
Subject: FW: Draft Second Sight report into POL's Horizon system

Just to confirm that this is embargoed for 6pm on Monday (and so | don't need to tip off

the weekend press officers)?

Ange



UKGI00041991
UKGI100041991

Angela Balakrishnan

Press Officer

Employment Relations, Trade and Postal Issues Desk
Department for Business, Innovation and Skills Press Office
Email:

Phone: G RO

Mobile (BlackBerry):: GRO :

Out of hours media calls-{____GRO____
http://www.bis.gov.uk/newsroom

Follow BIS Press Office on Twitter @BISpressoftfice

From: Batten Peter (ShEx)

Sent: 05 July 2013 15:29

To:  Swinson MPST

Cc:  Gibson Will (ShEx); Whitehead Mike (ShEx); Balakrishnan Angela (Communications)
Subject: Draft Second Sight report into POL's Horizon system

Hi Claire

Many thanks for your forbearance today. Please see attached a short covering note setting out
the key narrative and findings of the draft Second Sight report, POL's proposed next steps and
handling for its release on Monday, and suggested lines to take. A scanned copy of the report
(handed to us earlier today) is attached.

Kind regards
Peter

Peter Batten | Policy Adviser | Post Office Network Team | Shareholder Executive

BIS, 1 Victoria Street, London SW1H OET | GRO i GRO i

www.gov.uklgovernment/organisationslthe-shareholderlexecutive

The Department for Business, Innovation and Skills (BIS) is making a difference by supporting sustained
growth and higher skills across the economy. BIS: working together for growth

<< File: 130705 - Draft Second Sight report covering note.doc >> << File: image2013-07-05-
151131.pdf >>



